

I/3279/2020



भारत सरकार
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

पर्यावरण वन एवं जलवायु परिवर्तन मंत्रालय
MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, FOREST
AND CLIMATE CHANGE

एकीकृत क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय
Integrated Regional Office

“केन्द्रीया पर्यावरण भवन”,
“Kendriya Paryavarana Bhavan”,
लिन्क रोड नं०-3 Link Road No. 3, E-5,
रविशंकर नगर/Ravi Shankar Nagar,
भोपाल (मध्य) Bhopal-462016 (M.P.)
Ph.: 0755-2469707, 2466525
फैक्स नं./Fax No. 0755-2463102
अण्डाक / E-mail: rowz.bpl-mef@nic.in

Dated:31/12/2020

File No. 6-GJB055/2020-BHO

To,

The Addl. Chief Secretary (Forests)

Govt. of Gujarat
Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar
Gujarat.

Sub.: Diversion of 4.599 ha Protected Forest land for construction of Rajkot-Kalavad-Kalavad-Khatiya-Kalpur-Khambhaliya road SH-23 section-3 missing link of Khatiya to Machhlivad road CH-0/00 to 17/200 KM of Jamnagar District in favour of Deputy executive Engineer, R&B Sub-Division, Jamnagar.

Ref: Your letter No. FCA-1020/7-06/20/S.F-125/F dated 17.08.2020.

Sir,

With reference to the above mentioned subject and letter under reference, I am directed to inform you that after examination of the proposal following point were observed:

1. As per DSS analysis, proposed NFL for CA falls in forest compartment i.e. 3.47 ha FS no.165, Range-Khambhaliya out of 4.6 ha NFL proposed for CA. it can be seen in the report as:



Figure: DSS view of Proposed Land for CA (3.47 ha FS no.165, Range-Khambhaliya)

2. Thus, it is requested to submit the revised CA land (NFL) or kindly initiate the process for correction of forest boundary in DSS of FSI.

Further, necessary action will be carried out after receipt of above information.

(B. Abhay Bhaskar)
Asstt. Inspector General of Forests (C)

Copy to:

1. PCCF & HoFF, Forest Department, Govt. of Gujarat, Ananya Bhawan, Gandhinagar.
2. APCCF & Nodal officer, Forest Department, Govt. of Gujarat, Ananya Bhawan, Gandhinagar.